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M Gma” Robert Tolchin <rtolchin@berkmanlaw.com>

OFAC FOIA 2018-06-135

OFACFOIAOffice@treasury.gov <OFACFOIAOffice@treasury.gov> Wed, Sep 12, 2018 at 2:45 PM
To: rtolchin@berkmanlaw.com

Good afternoon,

As of today, Wednesday, September 19, 2018, there are 179 open cases ahead of yours in our processing queue.

Regards,

The OFAC FOIA Office

From: Robert Tolchin <rtolchin@berkmanlaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 10:10 AM

To: OFAC FOIA Office <OFACFOIAOffice@treasury.gov>
Subject: Re: OFAC FOIA 2018-06-135

What is the status of this?

Robert J. Tolchin, Esq.

THE BERKMAN LAW OFFICE, LLC
111 Livingston Street, Suite 1928
Brooklyn, New York 11201

718-855-3627
On Tue, Jul 24, 2018 at 11:05 AM, <OFACFOIAOffice@treasury.gov> wrote:
FOIA 2018-06-135

OASIS 1008453

Good morning,
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Attached is OFAC’s acknowledgement of your recent FOIA request.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may email OFACFOIAOffice@treasury.gov
or contact the FOIA Requester Service Center at (202) 622-2500, option 3. Please reference
FOIA number 2018-06-135 in any future communications.

Regards,

The OFAC FOIA Office
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